
 

 

 

VIRTUAL MEETING 
 

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 

DATE AND TIME 
 

MONDAY 12TH OCTOBER, 2020 
 

AT 10.30 AM 

 
TO: MEMBERS OF LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE (Quorum 3) 
 
Councillors 
 

Linda Freedman 
John Hart 
Zakia Zubairi 
 

 
 

 
 

* The licensing authority will only allow licensing decisions to be taken by a minimum of three 
Councillors.  In the event of one Member being unable to attend, their place will be 

substituted by another Member taken from the membership of the full Licensing Committee.  

In the event of this substitution taking place, all parties will be informed of the change of 

Membership at the beginning of the hearing. 
 
 
You are requested to attend the above meeting for which an agenda is attached. 

 

Andrew Charlwood – Head of Governance 

 
Governance Services contact: Pakeezah Rahman pakeezah.rahman@barnet.gov.uk 

 
Media Relations contact: Tristan Garrick 020 8359 2454 
 
 

PLEASE NOTE: 
THIS IS A VIRTUAL MEETING AND MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC WHO WHICH TO 

ACCESS THE MEETING CAN DO SO BY LISTENING TO THE LIVE AUDIO-RECORDING 
OF THE MEETING. THE AGENDA FOR THIS MEETING IS AVAILABLE HERE: 

https://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=189&MId=10712&Ver=4  

 
 
 

ASSURANCE GROUP 
 

https://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=189&MId=10712&Ver=4


 

 

ORDER OF BUSINESS 
 

Item No Title of Report Pages 

1.   APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN  
 

 

2.   ABSENCE OF MEMBERS (IF ANY)  
 

 

3.   DECLARATION OF MEMBERS' DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY 
INTERESTS AND NON PECUNIARY INTERESTS (IF ANY)  
 

 

4.   LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE HEARING PROCEDURE  
 

5 - 8 

5.   KING STREET FOOD WINE, 42 CHURCH LANE, LONDON, N2 
8DT - NEW PREMISE LICENSE  
 

9 - 58 

6.   ADDITIONAL INFORMATION SUBMITTED (IF ANY)  
 

 

7.   MOTION TO EXCLUDE THE PRESS AND PUBLIC  
 

 

8.   DELIBERATION BY THE SUB-COMMITTEE IN PRIVATE 
SESSION  
 

 

9.   RE-ADMISSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC: 
ANNOUNCEMENT OF THE DECISION OF THE SUB-
COMMITTEE  
 

 

10.   ANY OTHER ITEM(S) THE CHAIRMAN DECIDES ARE URGENT  
 

 

 
 

FACILITIES FOR PEOPLE WITH DISABILITIES 

Hendon Town Hall has access for wheelchair users including lifts and toilets.  If you wish to let 
us know in advance that you will be attending the meeting, please telephone Pakeezah 
Rahman pakeezah.rahman@barnet.gov.uk.  People with hearing difficulties who have a text 
phone, may telephone our minicom number on 020 8203 8942.  All of our Committee Rooms 
also have induction loops. 

 
 

FIRE/EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE 

If the fire alarm sounds continuously, or if you are instructed to do so, you must leave the 
building by the nearest available exit.  You will be directed to the nearest exit by Committee 
staff or by uniformed custodians.  It is vital you follow their instructions. 
 



 
    

You should proceed calmly; do not run and do not use the lifts. 
 
Do not stop to collect personal belongings 
 
Once you are outside, please do not wait immediately next to the building, but move some 
distance away and await further instructions. 
 
Do not re-enter the building until told to do so. 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



   

LONDON BOROUGH OF BARNET 

LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE 

HEARINGS PROCEDURE 

 
 

 
General points 

 
The following procedure is based on Regulations made by the Secretary of State under the 
Licensing Act 2003 (“the Hearings Regulations”) which may be viewed or downloaded from 

the website of the Department for Culture, Media and Sport by following links from 
www.culture.gov.uk  

 
The procedure is intended as a general framework to ensure natural justice and a fair 

hearing.  The conduct of individual hearings may vary slightly according to circumstances 
and the discretion of the Chairman.  In all cases, however, this general framework will be 

followed. 
 

The procedure allows each party a maximum period of 5 minutes in which to present their 
case (Regulations 16 & 24).  At the end of the time allowed, the Chairman will terminate the 
presentation and the hearing will proceed in the form of a discussion led by the authority to 

explore points of dispute.  The discussion will not be timed. 
 

The procedure is subject to periodic review and amendment to reflect best practice and 
relevant legislative changes.  An updated version of this procedure is published as soon as 

possible following any such amendments. 
 

 
 

Governance 
Officer 
 
 
Chairman 

 To seek nominations for Chairman 

 Elect Chairman 

 Hand over to the Chairman 
 

 Introduces him/herself and Members of the Committee, and outlines 
their roles.   

  Introduces Licensing, Legal and Governance Officer. 
  Explains that Legal and Governance Officers will be present during 

the Committee’s deliberations to advise only, and that the Licensing 
Officer will be excluded from deliberations. 

  Asks parties present to introduce themselves. 
  Outlines procedure to be followed. 
  Asks all parties to confirm their understanding of the procedure. 
  Clarifies any aspect(s) of the procedure where any parties are 

uncertain or asks Legal or Governance Officer as appropriate to 
clarify. 

Governance 
Officer 

 Informs Committee of absent parties. 

  Details persons whom a party is seeking permission to represent 
them at hearing. 

  Panel confer regarding permission. 
  Chairman announces decision regarding permission. 
 5

AGENDA ITEM 4

http://www.culture.gov.uk/


   

 
Licensing Officer presents the report to the Committee 
  Is a statement of the facts including details of the application and 

operating schedule, relevant policy details, detail representations 
made, a chronology of events and highlights the points on which the 
Authority requires clarification. 

 
Applicant  Presents opening submissions and clarifies points raised by Authority 

in notice of hearing.  Time allowed 5 mins. 
 
Other parties  Presents opening submissions either in person or by spokes person  

Time allowed 5 mins per interested party.   
  
Note regarding use of video evidence 
Video evidence must be in DVD format and will form part of the relevant party's five 
minutes opening submission. Any party wishing to use video evidence must submit a copy 
to the Authority along with sufficient, identical extra copies to serve on all the opposing 
parties – i.e. if the applicant is submitting it, there must be enough copies for all parties 
making representations and if a party making representations is submitting it there must 
be a copy for the applicant. The recording must be edited down to the highlights, 
containing only relevant matter which relates to the written representation previously 
submitted. In addition, a description of how, when and where the video was recorded and 
what it contains must be submitted. These must be supplied to the Authority at least five 
working days before the hearing. 
 
Members question Licensing Officer on Policy 
 
Discussion 
 
Chairman leads a discussion concentrating on points of dispute: 
 
Chairman asks Applicant what he disputes in other parties’ submissions, and asks other 
parties to comment. 
 
Chairman proceeds through all objectors dealing with all matters of contention. 
 
When Chairman feels all matters have been thoroughly discussed and all parties have 
been given a fair and equal opportunity to comment and make representations, she/he 
closes discussion. 
 
Determination 
 
There are two procedures depending on whether or not determination is to be made at the 
end of the Hearing or within five working days of the Hearing.  This later announcement of 
determination is permitted in terms of the Legislation for certain types of applications. 
 
 
Chairman informs all present that the Committee will deliberate, that Legal and 
Governance Officer will remain to advise but will not be part of decision-making 
process, and that all others must leave (under Regulation 14). 
  Parties, apart from Legal and Governance Officer, leave the room. 
  The Committee deliberates, with advice as required from Legal and 

Governance Officer, and reaches a conclusion.  The Legal officer 
may assist, as required, in formulating the wording of the 
determination. 

  Parties return. 
6



   

  Chairman reads out determination, and advises it will be sent in 
writing to all parties. 

  Opportunity for determination to be clarified by any interested party 
who is unclear. 

  Chairman gives advice about appealing against the determination. 
  Chairman thanks all for attending and closes the meeting. 
 
…Within five working days of the hearing 
  Chairman explains requirement to determine the Hearing within five 

workings days, and advises that the Committee will proceed to 
deliberate and announce the determination within that time. 

 
  During deliberations, Legal and Governance Officers remain to 

advise on law and procedure as required.  The Legal Officer may 
assist, as required, in formulating the wording of the determination.  
The Licensing Officer plays no part in the determination and 
withdraws for this part of the proceedings.  

  Chairman advises all parties that they will receive written notification 
of the determination within five working days of the Hearing date, 
together with general information on how to appeal against the 
determination. 

  Chairman thanks all parties for attending and invites the applicant, 
objector(s), other party(ies) and the Licensing Officer to leave. 

  
 

Information on Appealing against the decision 
 

You may at any time before the expiration of a period of 21 days from notification appeal 
to Willesden Magistrates' Court, 448 High Road London England NW10 2DZ (Telephone 

020 8955 0555, DX 110850 Willesden 2) by way of Complaint for an Order.  The Court 
may either dismiss the appeal, substitute for the decision appealed against any other 
decision which could have been made by the Licensing Authority or remit the case to the 
Licensing Authority to dispose of it in accordance with the directions of the court, and can 
make such order as to costs as it thinks fit. 

 
 

7



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

Summary 

This report asks the Sub-Committee to consider an application for a New Premises 

Licence, under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 

 

Officers Recommendations  

1. This report asks the Sub-Committee to consider an application for a New 
Premises Licence, under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for King Street 
Food And Wine, 42 Church lane, London, N2 8DT 

 
 
 

 

Licensing Sub-Committee 

 

12th October 2020 10:30am    

Title  
King Street Food And Wine, 42 Church lane, 

London, N2 8DT 

Report of Trading Standards & Licensing Manager 

Wards East Finchley 

Status Public 

Urgent N/A 

Key No 

Enclosures                          

Report of the Licensing Officer  
 

Annex 1 – Application Form 

Annex 2 -  Agreement to add Police proposed Conditions 

Annex 3 – Representations 

Annex 4 – Matters for Decision  

Officer Contact Details  
Zekiel Cudjoe 020 8359 3110 

Zekiel.Cudjoe@barnet.gov.uk 

9

AGENDA ITEM 5



Title lead Booklet title title sub 

 

2 

1. WHY THIS REPORT IS NEEDED  
 
1.1 The licensing authority having received valid representations against the application for a 

premises licence is expected to hold a hearing to consider those representations. The 
application can be determined by the licensing authority without a hearing in certain 
circumstances. 

 
2. REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS  

 
2.1 Where a representation is submitted under Section 18 (3) of the Licencing Act 2003 the 

authority must hold a hearing to consider such representations, unless the representation 
is withdrawn, the applicant or any party or responsible authority who has made a valid 
representation agrees or where the authority considers that the representations are 
frivolous or vexatious.  
 

3. ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED AND NOT RECOMMENDED 
 

3.1 The Licensing Sub-Committee is required to give appropriate weight to the 
representations (including supporting information) presented by all the parties, the 
Guidance issued pursuant to section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003, the Council’s 
statement of licensing policy and the steps that are appropriate to promote the four 
licensing objectives.  
 
Having considered those relevant matters, the Licensing Sub-Committee is required to 
take such of the following steps (if any) as it considers appropriate for the promotion of 
the licensing objectives.  
 
The steps are—  

  

 (a)  To grant the licence subject to—  

 

(i) conditions that are consistent with the operating schedule accompanying the 

application modified to such extent as the authority considers appropriate for the 

promotion of the licensing objectives, and  

 

(ii) any condition which must under section 19, 20 or 21 of the Licensing Act 2003 

be included in the licence;  

 

(b)    to exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to which the 

application relates;  

(c)    to refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor;  

(d)    to reject the application 

For the purposes of 3.1(a) (i) above, the conditions of the licence are modified if any of 

them are altered or omitted or any new conditions added. 

10



Title lead Booklet title title sub 

 

3 

 
4. POST DECISION IMPLEMENTATION 

 
4.1 The decision will have immediate effect 

 
5. IMPLICATIONS OF DECISION  

 
5.1 Corporate Priorities and Performance 

 
5.1.1 Members are referred to the Council’s Licensing Policy for consideration  

 
5.1.2 Timely legal and fair decisions support objectives are contained within the Corporate 

Plan. In particular in relation to a “successful London borough” by ensuring that only 
legal, well regulated licensable activities occur within the borough. 

 
 

5.2 Resources (Finance & Value for Money, Procurement, Staffing, IT, Property, 
Sustainability) 
 

5.2.1 N/A  
 

5.3 Legal and Constitutional References 
 

5.3.1 The Licensing Act 2003 sets out how applications for premises licences should be dealt    
with where valid representations have been submitted.  
 

5.3.2 Under the Council’s Constitution, Article 7, the licensing sub-committee has 
responsibility delegated to it (from the Licensing Committee) for licensing hearings 
concerning all licensing matters. 
 
 

5.4 Risk Management 
 

5.4.1  N/A 
 

5.5 Equalities and Diversity  
 

5.5.1 Licence applications are dealt with according to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003 
and associated Regulations which allow both applications and representations to 
applications to be made by all sectors. 

 
5.6 Consultation and Engagement 

 
5.6.1 The statutory consultation process has been followed in accordance with the Licensing 

Act 2003. 
 
6. BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 

6.1 The application and report of the Licensing Officer and appendices are attached to this 
report. 

11



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Officers Report 

  

12



 
 

LICENSING ACT 2003 

 
OFFICERS REPORT 

 
King Street Food And Wine 42 Church Lane London N2 8DT 

 

1. The Applicants 
 
The application was submitted by ESI Licencing And Legal Consultancy Ltd  

2. Application 
 
The application before the subcommittee was submitted under Section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 
for an application for a New  Premises Licence. The application seeks to allow the following: 
 
Supply of Alcohol - for consumption off the premises 
 

Standard Days & Timings  
Monday  08:00hrs - 23:30hrs  

Tuesday  08:00hrs - 23:30hrs 

Wednesday  08:00hrs - 23:30hrs 

Thursday  08:00hrs - 23:30hrs 

Friday                          08:00hrs - 23:30hrs 

Saturday  08:00hrs - 23:30hrs 

Sunday  08:00hrs - 23:30hrs 

 

Seasonal Variations: - 

None  
 

Non-Standard Timings:-  

None  

 

Hours the premises are open to the public 
 
Monday      07:00hrs - 23:30hrs  
Tuesday     07:00hrs - 23:30hrs 
Wednesday     07:00hrs - 23:30hrs 
Thursday     07:00hrs - 23:30hrs 
Friday                                                                    07:00hrs - 23:30hrs 
Saturday     07:00hrs - 23:30hrs 
Sunday      07:00hrs - 23:30hrs 
 

Seasonal Variations:- 
None. 
 
Non-Standard Timings:- 
None 

 
A full copy of the application form and plan can be seen attached to this report in Annex 1. 
 

3. Amendments made to the application during the application process 
 
During the representation period the Police have been in communication with the applicant in order to 
discuss their application.  The applicant has agreed to attach the following conditions to their licence 
at the Police’s request 

13



 
 

• A CCTV system comprising of a multi camera system will be installed at the premises capable of 
the following; 

a) The head unit (recorder) for storing the images will store such data on a hard drive or a 
similar quality medium (locally or accessible from a central location)  

b) If the head unit (recorder) is kept on the premises it must be located in a secure cabinet or 
other secure area, preferably out of the sight and reach of the public. 

c) A CD/DVD burner, USB type device or media storage database (i.e. Cloud) will also form part 
of the system to facilitate making copies of the footage 

d) The quality of the images must be of a sufficiently high standard to allow identification of 
the subject matter 

e) Cameras will cover key areas identified by the operator and Police. These will include clear 
headshots of persons entering the premises, any till areas and areas where alcohol are 
displayed for sale 

f) Images must be retained for a minimum period of 31 days before overwriting 

g) The images will be made available in reasonable time on demand by the Police and 
authorised officers of the London Borough of Barnet 

h) CCTV footage must be provided in an immediately viewable format and must include any 
software, etc. which is required to view the footage. Any discs, portable drives or other 
storage media onto which the footage is transferred must be provided by the premises. 

i) A member of staff who is trained to operate the CCTV system and supply the footage must 
be present at the premises at all times when licensable activities are taking place. This 
system will be fully maintained at all times to ensure correct operation 

  

• A refusals / incidents register shall be maintained at the premises recording 

a) All known incidents of crime and disorder occurring at the premises with dates and times 

b) Details of occasions when the emergency services are called to the premises 

c) All refusals of alcohol sales and ejections from the premises. 
This register will be available for inspection by a police officer or other authorised officer on 

request 

• The premises shall operate a challenge 25 policy. Anyone attempting to purchase alcohol who 
appears under the age of 25 years shall be required to produce valid photo ID (such as a photo 
card driving licence, passport or PASS accredited age verification card) to prove they are 18 years 
or older. Failure to produce acceptable ID shall result in a refusal of the sale. This refusal shall be 
documented in the refusals / incident log.  

 

• All alcohol stored/sold at the premises must be sourced from a wholesaler registered with 
HMRC and has an AWRS Unique Reference Number 

• All staff involved in licensable activity shall receive training relating to age verification, the 
licensing objectives and laws relating to the sale of alcohol. This training shall be given at the 
start of employment (prior to carrying out any licensable activity) and be refreshed at least every 
6 months. The training shall be documented and be made available for inspection at the request 
of police or other responsible authority.  

• The premises will not sell any beer, larger or cider that exceeds the strength of 6.5% abv or 
higher unless 3 or more bottles/cans are purchased together.  

 
These conditions will automatically be attached to the licence should the licensing subcommittee be 
minded to grant the application. 
 

14



 
 

The agreement correspondence between the applicant and the Police can be seen attached to the 
report in Annex 2 
 
 

4. Representations 
 
The Licensing Team have received 4 valid representation from local residents. The Residents 
representation relates to all four of the licensing objectives in respect of the hours applied for.  
 
We have also been in communication with the agent during the consultation period for the application, 
to inform them of the residents objections.  We did not receive a response to these emails until the 
representation period was over.    
 
The representation and emails of support can be seen attached to this report in Annex 3. 
 

5.  Licensing Policy and Guidance Notes. 

In retaliation to the Amended guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act section 9.34 In 

determining the application with a view to promoting the licensing objectives in the overall interests of 

the local community, the licensing authority must give appropriate weight to: 

• the steps that are appropriate to promote the licensing objectives. 

• the representations (including supporting information) presented by all the parties. 

• the Guidance of the licensing Act 2003. 

• its own statement of licensing policy. 

 

The London Borough of Barnet policy sates.  
 
Barnet licensing policy states the following: 
 
5.1 When exercising its licensing functions, the Licensing Authority will not be influenced by the 
question of need. The question of whether or not there is a need for any particular premises is a 
commercial matter which is not relevant to the Licensing Authority’s considerations. The issue of need 
may be a matter for planning consideration or for the market to decide and does not form part of this 
licensing policy statement. 

 

6.  Attaching conditions 
 
The operating schedule, which is part of the application, includes certain additional steps that the 
applicant will take to protect the licensing objectives. These will become enforceable conditions, 
should the licence be granted. Additional conditions may be attached to the licence if the committee 
thinks it appropriate. 
 
The Committee must have regard to all of the representations made and the evidence it hears, and is 
asked to note that it may not attach conditions or reject the whole or part of the application merely 
because it considers it desirable to do so.  It must actually be appropriate in order to promote the 
licensing objectives. 
 
In relation to conditions, the statutory guidance at chapter 10.8 states that “The licensing authority 
may not impose any conditions unless its discretion has been engaged following receipt of relevant 
representations and it is satisfied as a result of a hearing (unless all parties agree a hearing is not 
necessary) that it is appropriate to impose conditions to promote one or more of the four licensing 
objectives. 
 
Full Copies of the Councils Statement of Licensing Policy, the Statutory Guidance to the Act and the 
Council’s Guide to Good Practice at Licensed Premises will be available at the Licensing Sub 
Committee hearing or in advance if required.   

15



 
 

 

 

 
Licensing Officer 
Zekiel Cudjoe 
 
 
Annex 1 – Application Form 

Annex 2 -  Agreement to add Police proposed Conditions 

Annex 3 – Representations 

Annex 4 – Matters for Decision  

 

16



Annex 1  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Application Form 

  

17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



PROJECT: 027

 9 UFFORD ROAD, HARROW

MIDDLESEX, HA3 6PN

DRAWING TITLE:
Proposed Plan

1:50

FORMAT: A3

REVISION:
01

PROJECT NUMBER: 027/2020

                     All dimensions must be checked on site

   Store plan - indicative only

25/05/2020DATE:

SCALE:

GENERAL NOTES:

East Finchley

SHOP AREA: 33.51 m²

FRONT ENTRANCE

2500mm Counter with Hanex Worktop

70
0

60
0

665x300
E.M.

800x370 1000x370 665x300

RAISED PLATFORM

SPIRITS

1250x300
10

00
x3

00
12

50
x3

00

WIN
ES

25
00

x7
68

25
00

x7
68

CH
ILL

ED
 A

LC
OH

OL

CH
ILL

ED
 S

OF
T 

DR
IN

KS

FR
EE

ZE
R

70
0m

m
80

0x
47

0
80

0x
30

0

10
00

x4
70

95
7

End Panel

90
0

648 648

LOTTO

66
5x

30
0

66
5x

30
0

80
0x

30
0

80
0x

30
0

80
0x

30
0

80
0x

30
0

650x370

Promotion

End Panel

66
5x

30
0

66
5x

30
0

80
0x

30
0

80
0x

30
0

80
0x

30
0

80
0x

30
0

650x370

Promotion

648

36



Annex 2  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agreement with 

Police 

  

37



From: Vicky.Johnson@met.police.uk <Vicky.Johnson@met.police.uk>  
Sent: 01 September 2020 10:32 
To: Cudjoe, Zekiel <Zekiel.Cudjoe@Barnet.gov.uk> 
Cc: XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX  
Subject: New Licence: King Street Food & Wine 42 Church lane N2 
 
Morning,  
 
I have been speaking with this applicant this morning. I think he is frustrated with how long this 
application is taking, although I am not sure what the issues have been. I do recall seeing a couple of 
new consultation dates being set. I would like to confirm that, from our viewpoint, our agreement in 
July stands as per the email below.   
 
Regards 

Vicky Wilcock 
PC1349NW Wilcock 
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Licensing North West Area | Barnet SPOC    REDUCE PAPER WASTE 
Based at Harrow Police Station                      Please send applications via email to: 
and High Barnet Police Station                       NWMailbox.LicensingBarnet@met.police.uk 

Work Mobile 07776 674786 

 
From: Wilcock Vicky T - NW-CU On Behalf Of NW Mailbox - Licensing Barnet 
Sent: 21 July 2020 12:05 
To: LicensingAdmin <LicensingAdmin@barnet.gov.uk> 
Cc: Elisabeth Hammond <Elisabeth.Hammond@Barnet.gov.uk>; Cudjoe, Zekiel 
<Zekiel.Cudjoe@Barnet.gov.uk> 
Subject: New Licence: King Street Food & Wine 42 Church lane N2 
 
Afternoon,  
 
Please find below agreement to the following conditions;  

• A CCTV system comprising of a multi camera system will be installed at the premises capable of 
the following; 

a) The head unit (recorder) for storing the images will store such data on a hard drive or a 
similar quality medium (locally or accessible from a central location)  

b) If the head unit (recorder) is kept on the premises it must be located in a secure cabinet or 
other secure area, preferably out of the sight and reach of the public. 

c) A CD/DVD burner, USB type device or media storage database (i.e. Cloud) will also form part 
of the system to facilitate making copies of the footage 

d) The quality of the images must be of a sufficiently high standard to allow identification of 
the subject matter 

e) Cameras will cover key areas identified by the operator and Police. These will include clear 
headshots of persons entering the premises, any till areas and areas where alcohol are 
displayed for sale 

f) Images must be retained for a minimum period of 31 days before overwriting 

g) The images will be made available in reasonable time on demand by the Police and 
authorised officers of the London Borough of Barnet 

h) CCTV footage must be provided in an immediately viewable format and must include any 
software, etc. which is required to view the footage. Any discs, portable drives or other 
storage media onto which the footage is transferred must be provided by the premises. 

38

mailto:NWMailbox.LicensingBarnet@met.police.uk
mailto:LicensingAdmin@barnet.gov.uk
mailto:Elisabeth.Hammond@Barnet.gov.uk
mailto:Zekiel.Cudjoe@Barnet.gov.uk


i) A member of staff who is trained to operate the CCTV system and supply the footage must 
be present at the premises at all times when licensable activities are taking place. This 
system will be fully maintained at all times to ensure correct operation 

  

• A refusals / incidents register shall be maintained at the premises recording 

a) All known incidents of crime and disorder occurring at the premises with dates and times 

b) Details of occasions when the emergency services are called to the premises 

c) All refusals of alcohol sales and ejections from the premises. 
This register will be available for inspection by a police officer or other authorised officer on 
request 
  

• The premises shall operate a challenge 25 policy. Anyone attempting to purchase alcohol who 
appears under the age of 25 years shall be required to produce valid photo ID (such as a photo 
card driving licence, passport or PASS accredited age verification card) to prove they are 18 years 
or older. Failure to produce acceptable ID shall result in a refusal of the sale. This refusal shall be 
documented in the refusals / incident log.  

  

• All alcohol stored/sold at the premises must be sourced from a wholesaler registered with 
HMRC and has an AWRS Unique Reference Number 

• All staff involved in licensable activity shall receive training relating to age verification, the 
licensing objectives and laws relating to the sale of alcohol. This training shall be given at the 
start of employment (prior to carrying out any licensable activity) and be refreshed at least every 
6 months. The training shall be documented and be made available for inspection at the request 
of police or other responsible authority.  

• The premises will not sell any beer, larger or cider that exceeds the strength of 6.5% abv 

or higher unless 3 or more bottles/cans are purchased together.  

Apologies, I cannot recall which one of you sent the consultation. Someone deleted it from my 
mailbox. Therefore I have CC’d you both.  
 
With these conditions in place there will be no police objections.  
 
 
Regards 

Vicky Wilcock 
PC1349NW Wilcock 
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Licensing North West Area | Barnet SPOC    REDUCE PAPER WASTE 
Based at Harrow Police Station                      Please send applications via email to: 
and High Barnet Police Station                       NWMailbox.LicensingBarnet@met.police.uk 

Work Mobile 07776 674786 

 
From: Esi Licence Ltd. <licence@eurosafetyinternational.co.uk>  
Sent: 20 July 2020 15:52 
To: NW Mailbox - Licensing Barnet <NWMailbox.LicensingBarnet@met.police.uk> 
Subject: Re: New Licence: King Street Food & Wine 42 Church lane N2 
 
Dear Vicky, 
 
First of all, I hope you are well and thank you for your e-mail. 
 

39

mailto:NWMailbox.LicensingBarnet@met.police.uk
mailto:licence@eurosafetyinternational.co.uk
mailto:NWMailbox.LicensingBarnet@met.police.uk


I would like to inform you that we agree the conditions in full suggested by yourselves. 

As to the responsible sales of High ABV beers, lagers, ciders, we choose the first condition, i.e. The 
premises will not sell any beer, larger or cider that exceeds the strength of 6.5% abv or higher unless 
3 or more bottles/cans are purchased together.  

Should you require further information, do not hesitate to contact. 
 
Kind regards 
Beiza Tzivelek 
  

     

ESI Licensing and Legal Consultancy Limited 
Office: +44 (0) 20 8460 0606 
Address: 84 Hayes Lane, Bromley, Kent, BR2 9EE 
Website: http://www.esi.london/ E-Mail: licence@esi.london 

   
Information contained in this email is intended for the use of the addressee only and is confidential and may also be 
privileged. If you receive this message in error, please advise us immediately. If you are not the in tended recipient(s) 
please note that any form of distribution, copying or use of this communication or the information in it is strictly 
prohibited and may be unlawful. 

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail 
 
 

From: <Vicky.Johnson@met.police.uk> on behalf of 
<NWMailbox.LicensingBarnet@met.police.uk> 
Date: Monday, 20 July 2020 at 11:56 
To: Esi Licence <licence@eurosafetyinternational.co.uk> 
Subject: New Licence: King Street Food & Wine 42 Church lane N2 
 
Debbie,  
  
Morning, we have received the application for the above address.  
  
We would like to agree the following conditions;  
  

• A CCTV system comprising of a multi camera system will be installed at the premises capable of 
the following; 

a) The head unit (recorder) for storing the images will store such data on a hard drive or a 
similar quality medium (locally or accessible from a central location)  

b) If the head unit (recorder) is kept on the premises it must be located in a secure cabinet or 
other secure area, preferably out of the sight and reach of the public. 

c) A CD/DVD burner, USB type device or media storage database (i.e. Cloud) will also form part 
of the system to facilitate making copies of the footage 

d) The quality of the images must be of a sufficiently high standard to allow identification of 
the subject matter 

e) Cameras will cover key areas identified by the operator and Police. These will include clear 
headshots of persons entering the premises, any till areas and areas where alcohol are 
displayed for sale 

f) Images must be retained for a minimum period of 31 days before overwriting 

g) The images will be made available in reasonable time on demand by the Police and 
authorised officers of the London Borough of Barnet 

40

http://scanmail.trustwave.com/?c=7089&d=xbGV39NlRqp0v2TSLzKj4fZaJkyJx7WDpG9FJA1NgA&u=http%3a%2f%2fwww%2eesi%2elondon%2f
mailto:licence@esi.london
mailto:Vicky.Johnson@met.police.uk
mailto:NWMailbox.LicensingBarnet@met.police.uk
mailto:licence@eurosafetyinternational.co.uk
http://scanmail.trustwave.com/?c=7089&d=xbGV39NlRqp0v2TSLzKj4fZaJkyJx7WDpDVCd1hGgg&u=http%3a%2f%2fwww%2efacebook%2ecom%2feurosafetyint%2f
http://scanmail.trustwave.com/?c=7089&d=xbGV39NlRqp0v2TSLzKj4fZaJkyJx7WDpD0UIwpM0A&u=http%3a%2f%2fwww%2etwitter%2ecom%2fEuroSafetyINT
http://scanmail.trustwave.com/?c=7089&d=xbGV39NlRqp0v2TSLzKj4fZaJkyJx7WDpGkVdw1Njw&u=http%3a%2f%2fwww%2elinkedin%2ecom%2fcompany%2feurosafety-international


h) CCTV footage must be provided in an immediately viewable format and must include any 
software, etc. which is required to view the footage. Any discs, portable drives or other 
storage media onto which the footage is transferred must be provided by the premises. 

i) A member of staff who is trained to operate the CCTV system and supply the footage must 
be present at the premises at all times when licensable activities are taking place. This 
system will be fully maintained at all times to ensure correct operation 

  

• A refusals / incidents register shall be maintained at the premises recording 

a) All known incidents of crime and disorder occurring at the premises with dates and times 

b) Details of occasions when the emergency services are called to the premises 

c) All refusals of alcohol sales and ejections from the premises. 
This register will be available for inspection by a police officer or other authorised officer on 
request 
  

• The premises shall operate a challenge 25 policy. Anyone attempting to purchase alcohol who 
appears under the age of 25 years shall be required to produce valid photo ID (such as a photo 
card driving licence, passport or PASS accredited age verification card) to prove they are 18 years 
or older. Failure to produce acceptable ID shall result in a refusal of the sale. This refusal shall be 
documented in the refusals / incident log.  

  

• All alcohol stored/sold at the premises must be sourced from a wholesaler registered with 
HMRC and has an AWRS Unique Reference Number 

• All staff involved in licensable activity shall receive training relating to age verification, the 
licensing objectives and laws relating to the sale of alcohol. This training shall be given at the 
start of employment (prior to carrying out any licensable activity) and be refreshed at least every 
6 months. The training shall be documented and be made available for inspection at the request 
of police or other responsible authority.  

We would also request that the applicant volunteer one of the following conditions relating 
responsible sales of High ABV beers, lagers and ciders.  

• The premises will not sell any beer, larger or cider that exceeds the strength of 6.5% abv or 
higher unless 3 or more bottles/cans are purchased together.  

• The premises licence holder shall not sell super strength beer, lager or cider with an alcohol 
content of 6.5% ABV (alcohol by volume) or greater. This restriction shall not apply in 
respect of the specialist branded, premium priced, products - for example craft ales, local or 
micro-brewery specialist products, boxed gifts or national celebratory/commemorative beer, 
lager or cider with an alcohol content of 6.5% ABV or greater. 

• All beers, ales, lagers and ciders and anything similar that are sold/ supplied in a can to be 
sold in packs of four (4) minimum at all times. 

• There will be no sales/ supplies of beers, ales, lagers or ciders or anything similar of 6% ABV 
or above. 

I look forward to hearing back from you.  
  
Regards 

Vicky Wilcock 

PC1349NW Wilcock 
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Licensing North West Area | Barnet SPOC    REDUCE PAPER WASTE 

41



Based at Harrow Police Station                      Please send applications via email to: 
and High Barnet Police Station                       NWMailbox.LicensingBarnet@met.police.uk 
Work Mobile 07776 674786 
  
Barnet Licensing Email: NWMailbox.LicensingBarnet@met.police.uk 
Brent Licensing Email: NWMailbox.LicensingBrent@met.police.uk 
Harrow Licensing Email: NWMailbox.LicensingHarrow@met.police.uk 
 

42

mailto:NWMailbox.LicensingBarnet@met.police.uk
mailto:NWMailbox.LicensingBarnet@met.police.uk
mailto:NWMailbox.LicensingBrent@met.police.uk
mailto:NWMailbox.LicensingHarrow@met.police.uk


Annex 3 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Representations 

  

43



From: Apiavi Store <xxxxxxxxxxxx@outlook.com>  
Sent: 10 September 2020 15:01 
To: LicensingAdmin <LicensingAdmin@barnet.gov.uk> 
Subject: Representation/Objection of King Street Food & Wine  
 

Dear Sir/Madam,  
 
I am writing in regards of the application for a premises licence for Mr Emra BORA for King 
Street Food & Wine located on 42 Church Lane, London N2 8DT.  
 
I would kindly like to make a representation/objection due to the overprovision and 
prevention of public nuisance to the East Finchley community. I, Mrs Sivatharsiny Ramesh, is 
currently an owner of a small off licence business called Apiavi Store located on XXX long 
lane, east Finchley N2 XXX. The premises applying for the licence is located thirty seconds 
away from my convenience store. Me and the general public including the neighbours on 
king street do not require another off-licence store situated extremely close to Apiavi Store 
and Longlane supermarket. Due to 42 Church Lane being opposite the Pub The windsor 
Castle, the public community does not want another store causing disturbance to the 
peaceful neighbourhood. It is unsuitable for other premises to be selling alcohol due to the 
massive, constantly busy pub and the stores situated on the road. The safety of the public is 
important as a Pub and my small business is already maximum capacity for selling alcohol.  
 
Another Off-Licence will increase tension in the community and the noises of the pub and a 
store will be unacceptable from me and the public. As a small business who is struggling 
through Covid-19, my store and restaurants situated on my road will be affected hugely 
including the Pub. The crimes have recently decreased in my area and with another 
premises, this will unfortunately change due to the location. You can see from the location 
that it is not appropriate to add another store. As the public supports the already present 
and struggling stores, they do not see a reason for another.  
 
I have attached the objectors with their name, address and signature from the public with 
many more adding their details. Neighbours on the king street have signed the petition form 
and many are coming to sign. However due to the blue slip not placed on the window 
sooner and the Barnet website not being up to date I had an extremely short amount of 
time.  
 
You will be hearing from the public very soon through their own independent 
representation.  
 
I hope you understand the unsuitability for this application and it can be rejected.  
 
Kind Regards,  
Mrs Sivatharsiny Ramesh  
 

44

mailto:xxxxxxxxxxxx@outlook.com
mailto:LicensingAdmin@barnet.gov.uk


Rudro Sen 
Currently living at XX Deanery Cl, London N2 XXX, UK 
Paperwork in process to buy XX Church Lane N2 XXX 
 
On Tue, 15 Sep 2020 at 14:37, Cudjoe, Zekiel <Zekiel.Cudjoe@barnet.gov.uk> wrote: 

Good Morning,  

  

In order to make a valid Rep please can you confirm you full name and Address,  

  

Please be aware that the last date for a valid Representation is the 
15/09/2020. 

Kind regrds,  

  

Zekiel Cudjoe  

Licensing Officer 

Commercial Premises 

London Borough of Barnet 

8th Floor 

2 Bristol Avenue  

Colindale 

London  

NW9 4EW 

0208 359 3110 

 

RE (Regional Enterprise) Limited is a joint venture between Capita plc and London Borough of Barnet.  

Registered in England 08615172. Registered Office: 17 Rochester Row, London, England SW1P 1QT. 

  

  

45

mailto:Zekiel.Cudjoe@barnet.gov.uk


  

From: Rudro Sen <XXXXXXXX@gmail.com>  
Sent: 12 September 2020 14:43 
To: Cudjoe, Zekiel <Zekiel.Cudjoe@Barnet.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: Opposition to 42 Church Lane // LAPRE1/20/63019 

  

Hi Zekiel, 

An off-license that is open till 11pm will attract miscreants that will disrupt the peace and quiet of 
the area as there will be more drunk people on the streets causing anti-social behaviour. 

This in-turn will affect the public's safety as we would not feel safe to walk the street knowing there 
might be drunk people around causing anti-social behaviour. 

There are already enough drunk people disrupting people's peace and quiet using portable speakers 
and blaring loud music on the move, this will increase. As will the litter with empty drink cans and 
cigarette butts, etc. 

This would obviously affect the children from the neighbourhood morally and psychologically as they 
will grow up watching these people around their streets. 

Thanks, 

Rudro 

  

On Thu, 10 Sep 2020 at 20:09, Cudjoe, Zekiel <Zekiel.Cudjoe@barnet.gov.uk> wrote: 

Good afternoon,  

  

Thank you for your comments,  

  

In order to object please use the licensing objectives set out in the licensing act 2003 are as follows: 

  

•the prevention of crime and disorder: for example drug-related problems, disorder, drunkenness 
and anti-social behaviour 

•public safety: the physical safety of people using the venue 

•the prevention of public nuisance: for example noise from music, litter and light pollution 

46

mailto:XXXXXXXX@gmail.com
mailto:Zekiel.Cudjoe@Barnet.gov.uk
mailto:Zekiel.Cudjoe@barnet.gov.uk


•the protection of children from harm: including moral, psychological and physical harm. 

  

  

Please can you elaborate how this application will affect the licensing 2003 objective above,  

  

In order to make a valid Representation. Please show how this app will affect the above objectives.  

Please be aware that the last date for a valid Representation is the 
15/09/2020. 

  

Zekiel Cudjoe  

Licensing Officer 

Commercial Premises 

London Borough of Barnet 

8th Floor 

2 Bristol Avenue  

Colindale 

London  

NW9 4EW 

0208 359 3110 

 

RE (Regional Enterprise) Limited is a joint venture between Capita plc and London Borough of Barnet.  

Registered in England 08615172. Registered Office: 17 Rochester Row, London, England SW1P 1QT. 

  

  

  

47



From: LicensingAdmin <LicensingAdmin@barnet.gov.uk>  
Sent: 13 August 2020 09:48 
To: Rudro Sen < > 
Subject: RE: Opposition to 42 Church Lane // LAPRE1/20/63019 

  

Dear Rudro Sen, 

  

Thank you for your email. 

  

We have passed your email across to the appropriate officer to look into this matter and advise you 
accordingly. 

  

Regards, 

  

Licensing Team 

Customer Service Advsior for Re  

Address:  2 Bristol Avenue, Colindale, NW9 4EW 

Email: LicensingAdmin@barnet.gov.uk   

Work:  0208 359 7995 

Website:  www.capita.co.uk/property 

                    www.re-ltd.co.uk 

 

Re (Regional Enterprise) Ltd is a joint venture between Capita plc and The London Borough of 
Barnet. Registered Office: 17 Rochester Row, London, England SW1P 1QT. Registered in England 
08615172. 

Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email? 

RESTRICTED 
The information in this e-mail and any attachments is confidential and may be subject to legal professional 
privilege. Unless you are the intended recipient or his/her representative you are not authorised to, and 

48

mailto:LicensingAdmin@barnet.gov.uk
mailto:LicensingAdmin@barnet.gov.uk
http://www.capita.co.uk/property
http://www.re-ltd.co.uk/


must not, read, copy, distribute, use or retain this message or any part of it. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please notify the sender immediately. 

  

From: Rudro Sen <XXXXXXXX@gmail.com>  
Sent: 12 August 2020 21:48 
To: licence@barnet.gov.uk; LicensingAdmin <LicensingAdmin@barnet.gov.uk> 
Subject: Opposition to 42 Church Lane 

  

To whom this may concern, 

  

I would like to oppose the proposed application for Kings street food and wine, 42 church lane 
N28DT. 

  

There’re enough shops selling alcohol in the vicinity and it will impact our peace and quiet if a 
licensed premises is added till 11 pm.  
 
I would like you to consider declining this application.  
 
Regards 
 
Rudro 

--  

Sent from my iPhone 

 

49

mailto:XXXXXXXX@gmail.com
mailto:licence@barnet.gov.uk
mailto:LicensingAdmin@barnet.gov.uk


From: Fiona Doyle <XXXXXXXXXXXXX@gmail.com>  
Sent: 10 September 2020 19:25 
To: Cudjoe, Zekiel <Zekiel.Cudjoe@Barnet.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: King Street N2 8DT // LAPRE1/20/63019 
 
Hello, 
 
Thank you for your email; I can confirm that I would like my comments to stand. 
 
Many thanks, 
 
Fiona Doyle 
 
> On 10 Sep 2020, at 15:40, Cudjoe, Zekiel <Zekiel.Cudjoe@barnet.gov.uk> wrote: 
>  
>  
> Good Afternoon, 
>  
> The last date of representation has changed to the 15/09/2020, please can you confirm if  you 
want your comments still to stand? 
>  
> Kind regards. 
>  
> Zekiel Cudjoe 
> Licensing Officer 
> Commercial Premises 
> London Borough of Barnet 
> 8th Floor 
> 2 Bristol Avenue 
> Colindale 
> London 
> NW9 4EW 
> 0208 359 3110 
>  
> -----Original Message----- 
> From: LicensingAdmin <LicensingAdmin@barnet.gov.uk> 
> Sent: 13 August 2020 10:01 
> To: Fiona Doyle <XXXXXXXXXXXXX@gmail.com> 
> Subject: RE: King Street N2 8DT // LAPRE1/20/63019 
>  
> Dear Fiona Doyle, 
>  
> Thank you for your email. 
>  
> We have passed your email across to the appropriate officer to look into this matter and advise 
you accordingly. 
>  
> Regards, 
>  
> Licensing Team 
> Customer Service Advsior for Re 

50

mailto:Zekiel.Cudjoe@barnet.gov.uk
mailto:LicensingAdmin@barnet.gov.uk
mailto:XXXXXXXXXXXXX@gmail.com


> Address:  2 Bristol Avenue, Colindale, NW9 4EW 
> Email: LicensingAdmin@barnet.gov.uk 
> Work:  0208 359 7995 
> Website:  www.capita.co.uk/property 
>                    www.re-ltd.co.uk 
>  
> Re (Regional Enterprise) Ltd is a joint venture between Capita plc and The London Borough of 
Barnet. Registered Office: 17 Rochester Row, London, England SW1P 1QT. Registered in England 
08615172. 
> Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email? 
> RESTRICTED 
> The information in this e-mail and any attachments is confidential and may be subject to legal 
professional privilege. Unless you are the intended recipient or his/her representative you are not 
authorised to, and must not, read, copy, distribute, use or retain this message or any part of it. If you 
are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. 
>  
> -----Original Message----- 
> From: Fiona Doyle < > 
> Sent: 12 August 2020 23:01 
> To: LicensingAdmin <LicensingAdmin@barnet.gov.uk> 
> Subject: King Street N2 8DT 
>  
> To whom it may concern, 
>  
> I am writing to strongly object to the proposed off licence at the above address. The Church 
Lane/King St area has been a quiet neighbourhood in the five years that I have lived here but crime is 
rising noticeably and anti social behaviour is becoming more and more common. Recently we have 
had car thefts, car vandalism and break ins, home break ins, drugs and muggings within the radius of 
the proposed site. The presence of an off license will only serve to make all of this worse. 
>  
> Also, there are already issues with lack of parking in the area; these kind of shops require regular 
delivery vans and will also attract more traffic to an already over-burdened area. 
>  
> Another reason I object is due to the noise it will bring - opening every day of the week between 
7am-11pm would be incredibly disruptive to those people and families living directly around the 
premises, of which I am one. 
>  
> There is little need for this kind of business here - there is a local shop literally around the corner 
and a late night off licence within a one minute walk of the proposed site. This is completely 
unnecessary and pointless. 
>  
> I cannot stress enough the upset and distress this will cause; many of the residents on King Street 
especially are elderly and vulnerable and having this kind of business with such anti-social hours will 
be very distressing and severely impact on their quality of life. 
>  
> I also speak for myself in terms of impacting my own quality of life as I live directly opposite the 
proposed site. The light and noise from a shop being open from 7am-11pm every day will be 
incredibly disruptive to me and my young daughter. 
>  

51

mailto:LicensingAdmin@barnet.gov.uk
http://www.capita.co.uk/property
http://www.re-ltd.co.uk/
mailto:LicensingAdmin@barnet.gov.uk


> At a push, I would accept the nature of the business, in principle - I do not think it is required and I 
do think it will attract negative behaviour but what I really do object to is the long opening hours. 
Please consider all of the above and do not grant planning permission for this business. 
>  
> Yours sincerely, 
>  
> Fiona Doyle 
> X King St 
> N2 XXX 
 

52



From: LicensingAdmin <LicensingAdmin@barnet.gov.uk>  
Sent: 13 August 2020 09:32 
To: Alex Ingram <XXXXXXXXXX@me.com> 
Subject: EMRE BORA for a Premises Licence Certificate under the Licensing Act 2003 at 42 Church 
Lane N2 8DT // LAPRE1/20/63019 
 
Dear Alex Ingram, 
 
Thank you for your email. 
 
We have passed your email across to the appropriate officer to look into this matter and advise you 
accordingly. 
 
Regards, 
 
Licensing Team 
Customer Service Advsior for Re  
Address:  2 Bristol Avenue, Colindale, NW9 4EW 
Email: LicensingAdmin@barnet.gov.uk   
Work:  0208 359 7995 
Website:  www.capita.co.uk/property 
                    www.re-ltd.co.uk 

 

Re (Regional Enterprise) Ltd is a joint venture between Capita plc and The London Borough of 
Barnet. Registered Office: 17 Rochester Row, London, England SW1P 1QT. Registered in England 
08615172. 

Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email? 

RESTRICTED 
The information in this e-mail and any attachments is confidential and may be subject to legal professional 
privilege. Unless you are the intended recipient or his/her representative you are not authorised to, and 
must not, read, copy, distribute, use or retain this message or any part of it. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please notify the sender immediately. 

 
From: Alex Ingram <XXXXXXXXXXX@me.com>  
Sent: 12 August 2020 18:53 
To: LicensingAdmin <LicensingAdmin@barnet.gov.uk> 
Subject: EMRE BORA for a Premises Licence Certificate under the Licensing Act 2003 at 42 Church 
Lane N2 8DT. 
 
Dear Barnet Council, 
 
I am writing to object to the application by EMRE BORA for a Premises Licence Certificate under the 
Licensing Act 2003 at 42 Church Lane N2 8DT.  
 

53

mailto:LicensingAdmin@barnet.gov.uk
http://www.capita.co.uk/property
http://www.re-ltd.co.uk/
mailto:XXXXXXXXXXX@me.com
mailto:LicensingAdmin@barnet.gov.uk


Firstly and importantly the E-mail address on the poster seems to be incorrect, therefor any 
communication from local residents will not be received and taken into account by Barnet Council. 
(see attached image) 
 
Can you confirm that Barnet Council are receiving E-mails on the E-mail address written on the 
poster?  
 
If Barnet has not been receiving communication on the advertised E-mail it seems that a new poster 
should go up and another 28 days notice should be given.   
 
The grounds of my objection are as follows: 
 
1. I am concerned for my own and neighbours safety with alcohol being served so late 
on a quiet and dark street corner, which is already a hot spot for crime. Crime in east 
Finchley is already up by approximately 50% in comparison to the same time last year. 
(https://www.police.uk/pu/your-area/metropolitan-police-service/east-
finchley/?tab=Overview) The connection between crime rates and areas serving alcohol 
have been well documented. Our local community are trying to prevent crime, e.g. the 
teenage muggings happening very often along our roads.  
 
The Church Lane and King Street area is already a hotbed of crime which can be seen 
on Police website, for example in March 2020 11 crime reports were made in the 
intersection of these two roads including 7 anti-social behaviour orders. An unusually 
high number for the area, highlighting this area is already a danger to local residents. 
(see image and link) 
https://www.police.uk/pu/your-area/metropolitan-police-service/east-
finchley/?tab=CrimeMap 

 
 
 
2. The application for the Premises Licence Certificate states that the sale of alcohol would be 
permitted between 07:00 - 23:00 Monday to Sunday. I’m concerned about the sale of alcohol in such 
close proximity to the students/children at St Martins and other local schools.  
 
3. I’m concerned about increased noise in the area as well as public safety which could be 
compromised as a result of the sale of alcohol at such late hours. This is a quiet residential area with 
families and older residents.  
 
4. I purchased my property, also above an A1/shop just a few doors down, in the 
knowledge that these shops would not become late night establishments, betting shops 
or serve alcohol. This was on the lease from the freeholder (The Labour Party). I am 
concerned that the opening of this late night establishment could have a knock on effect 

54

https://www.police.uk/pu/your-area/metropolitan-police-service/east-finchley/?tab=Overview
https://www.police.uk/pu/your-area/metropolitan-police-service/east-finchley/?tab=Overview
https://www.police.uk/pu/your-area/metropolitan-police-service/east-finchley/?tab=CrimeMap
https://www.police.uk/pu/your-area/metropolitan-police-service/east-finchley/?tab=CrimeMap


to mine and other properties in the area. Making our homes not suitable for family living 
due to noise and disturbance and making them impossible to sell if we try and move.  
 
Please let me know the result of this Premises Licence Certificate application and confirm the 
extension of the notice period so I can alert neighbours to get in touch again.  
 
Many thanks, 

Alex Ingram 
XXX Church Lane, London, N2 XXX 
XXXXXXXXXX 
XXXXXXXXXXX@me.com 
 
 

55

mailto:XXXXXXXXXXX@me.com


Annex 4 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Matters for 

Decision 

  

56



MATTERS FOR DECISION 
 

King Street Food And Wine 42 Church Lane London N2 8DT 
 
To allow the Supply of Alcohol - for consumption for off the premises  
 
Standard Days and Timings 

 

Day Proposed 
start time 

Proposed finish time Granted as 
application 

Amended to: Refused  

Monday 08:00 23:00    

Tuesday 08:00 23:00    

Wednesday 08:00 23:00    

Thursday 08:00 23:00    

Friday 08:00 23:00    

Saturday 08:00 23:00    

Sunday 08:00 23:00    
 
 

Added conditions, if any: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Reasons for decisions above: 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 57



To allow the premises to remain open to the public 
 
 
Standard Days and Timings 

 

Day Proposed 
start time 

Proposed finish time Granted as 
application 

Amended to: Refused  

Monday 07:00 23:00    

Tuesday 07:00 23:00    

Wednesday 07:00 23:00    

Thursday 07:00 23:00    

Friday 07:00 23:00    

Saturday 07:00 23::00    

Sunday 07:00 23:00    
 
 

Added conditions, if any: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Reasons for decisions above: 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

58


	Agenda
	4 Licensing Sub-Committee Hearing Procedure
	5 King Street Food Wine, 42 Church Lane, London, N2 8DT - New Premise License

